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From: Espey, Nataliya

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2008 12:23 PM
To: Sarles, Lien

Subject: FW: Basel Account

Importance: High

Lien,

| wasn'l able to find Basel Group on the secretary of state web site. Are they registered officially yet?

From: Julia Smith [mailto:julias@popp.net}
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2009 9:53 AM
To: Espey, Nataliya

Subject: RE: Basel Account

That is fine...

From: Espey, Nataliya [mailto:Nataliya, Espey@associatedbank.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2009 9:44 AM

To: Julia Smith

Subject: RE: Basel Account

Julia,

Is it ok if | give your contact information to our Deluxe Representative and have her give you a call?

Nataliya Espey
Portfolio Specialist Nataliva,Espey@associatadbank.com Associmted Bank; N.A.
Phone: (651) 306-1652 Fax: (651) 306-1650 wwiv.associatedbank.com

1270 ¥ankea Dopdie Roaid
tagan, MN 56121

From: Julia Smith [mailto:julias@popp.net]
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2009 9:34 AM
To: Espey, Nataliya

Subject: Basel Account

Are there checks, deposit slips, and a stamp for the back of the checks being sent to my office? Do you know when | will
be receiving them?

Julia Smith

Universal Brokerage FX
12644 Tiffany Court
Burnsville, MN 55337
8R8-292-8206
888-292-8208 Fax
julias .net
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